
    

 

 

 

 

Schools and services for children and young people ● social care and housing ● recycling, waste disposal and 

clean streets ● community safety ● roads and transportation ● town planning ● tourism, harbours and 

economic regeneration ● consumer protection and licensing ● leisure, museums, libraries and arts  

If you require this in a different format or language, please contact me.  

 Please reply to: Ms Mandy Guy 

 Community Safety 

Roebuck House 

Abbey Road,  

Devon 

TQ2 5EJ 

 

Coyote Torbay Limited 

Coyote Café Bar 

3-5 Union Street 

Torquay 

TQ1 1ES 

My ref: SRU - 160718 

Your ref:  

Telephone: 01803 208025 

Fax: 01803 208854 

E-mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk 

Website: www.torbay.gov.uk 

Date: 17 May 2011 

 

 

Dear Sir 

 

Licensing Act 2003 

Application for Variation to Premises Licence PL0590 

Coyote Café Bar, 3-5 Union Street, Torquay 

 

Further to information received by us on 12th May 2011, sent on behalf of Coyote Torbay Limited, I 

understand your premises is currently experiencing financial difficulties. 

 

Could you please confirm if you wish to proceed with the application for the variation which is 

listed to be heard by the Licensing Sub-Committee at 2pm on Thursday 19th May 2011. 

 

Should you need to contact us please quote the reference number above. 

 

Yours faithfully 

 

 

 

 

Ms Mandy Guy 

Senior Licensing Officer 

Licensing & Public Protection 

 

 

 

 

 


